OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT

November 19, 2024

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 240-24

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Chief of Staff

Subject: ASCACH Holiday Music Festival — ASG Christmas Caroling

ASG will once again have the opportunity to spread Christmas cheer and bring good tidings of joy
to our Territory. All ASG departments, agencies, offices, and authorities are called to showcase
their festive spirit at the American Samoa Council on Arts, Culture, and Humanities 47" Annual
Holiday Music Festival. It is only fitting, that as public servants, we bring joy to our community
by celebrating the birth of our Lord Savior Jesus Christ.

Please refer to the attached schedule for your assigned day. Each performance must be no more
than 10 minutes.

We look forward to celebrating the 2024 Annual Christmas Music Festival and ringing in the
holiday season through song and cheer. Thank you for your support and cooperation.

Loa T avav Laupola
Chi Staff

A P Lutali Executive Office Building Pago Pago., American Samoa 96799 Telephone: (684) 633-4121 WWW americansamoa gov
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